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25 June 19397

Dr Peter Jones

Director

.' Newcastle Haemophilia Centre
Royal Victoria Infirmary
Mewcastle upon Tyne
ME1 4LP

Dear Patar

GRO-C |

| enclose for you a letter that | have written about a patient who says he was previously
under your care. | find it rather unusual that his factar VIl is 99 w/dl, in that he says he
was labelled as having mild haemophilia A. Of course, it may be that this has increased
secondary to his chronic hepatitis C but, | alsa find the description of the treatment that
he had during the late 1970s and 80s rather unusual for somebody with mild
haemophilia A.

His major concern is that he has extreme tiredness resulting from his hepatitis © infection,
which has resulted in him being unable to work. | wonder about the accuracy of the
histary that he has given me. | would be grateful if you could look in your records and
give me any details that you may have,

With kind regards.

Yours sinceraely

GRO-C .

Christine A Lee
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